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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBi}

Samt: Sunday, March 28, 2016 6:34 PM
To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {F8Y
Subject: Fwd: You available to talk?

My frustration

~——--- Originai message -

From: "Strzok, Peter P, {CD} (FEIY . b6 -1

Date: (13/20/2016 6:33 PM {GNT-05.00] e

To: "Motfa, Jonathan C. {CD} {FBS}Y°

Subject: RE: You available to 1alk?

Sure, probably around 830-10 your Yime?

Big news of the dey? Beth said none of the laptogs we bave had the original 60k, The two thiat did

were - and are - the persanal woark lapiops of Cheryl and Haather, E: '22

|That. they are still using oow. Furay that never cane up before noww. ; b7; : 2
|ﬁecause: that issue hasa't come up in this of other pases, ?

——————— Original message -----—-

Fronn: "Moffa, Jonathan £ {CO} {(F8I)) b6 -1

Date: D3/20/2016 6:26 PH1 {GMT-05:00] e e

To: "Strzok, Peter P, {CDY {F81}] |

Subject: RE: You available to talk?

Mid-Flights/raveling. Later toright maybe?

- Original message -

Frome “Strrok, Petar P, {00) {F8Y bé -1
: : X k7C -1

Date: 03/20/2016 £:03 PM {GMT-TED0]  L7E -8
To: “Maffs, Jonathan C. {CD} {FRY
Subject: You available to talk?

FBI (18-cv-154)-6027





